ALAMEDA COUNTY ' .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
CAVIL G KEARS, Agency Dnecne

ENVIBOMMENTAL Hi AL D SETE
[

May@ 1908

- Mr. John Oswald
PACCAR‘hInc.
1400 N. 47 St
Renton, WA 98055

Re: Grand Auto Stores:

#3, 1440 Webster St., Alameda, CA 94501,

#38, 15604 Hesperian Bivd., San Lorenzo, CA 94580;

#45, 7100 Regional St., Dublin, CA 94568 ( Ro# 26:[.3)
Dear Mr. Oswald:

Enclosed is the “Ca. Hazardous Materials Inventory Reporting Form” in hard copy as well as diskette,

Please complete and submit a form for each of the above facilities in which our agency has jurisdiction
within 30 days.

If you have any questions, you may reach me at (510) 567-8746.

Sincerely, :
Z= Qv M
Don Hwang, Hazardous Materials Specialist

Environmental Protection Division

C: Files




ALAMEDA COUNTY ® L
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY :
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director R026%%
' DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
) Hazardous Materials Program
: 80 Swan Way, Rm, 200 -
August 14, 1990 _ Oakland, CA 84621
8§ Schneyder, Mgr. o @5

Grand Auto, Inc.
7100 Regional St.
Dublin,CA 94568

Re: Waste Minimization Assesswment

Dear: S Schneyder, Mgr.:

Your business has been selected to receive a "pilot" hazardous waste
minimization assessment. As you are probably aware, hazardous waste
reduction has become a statewide, if not a national, issue. To
address this issue at a county level, Alameda County is establishing
its own Hazardous Waste Minimization Program and is planning to
conduct waste minimization assessments for all hazardous waste
generating facilities in the County. Te begin the program, we have
selected twenty auto repair businesses to receive assessments. It is
our hope that these "pilot" assessments will assist the businesses in
minimizing their hazardous wastes and will give us further
information on the most effective way to structure our minimization
program. _

one of our Hazardous Materials Specialists will be contacting you to
arrange to meet with you and assess your business during the week of
August 21. During this meeting and assessment, the Specialist will
work with you in examining your business's hazardous waste generating
practices. The Specialist will then provide you with materials on
existing waste reduction technology, and assist you in setting up
appropriate hazardous waste minimization practices.

We thank you in advance for your participation in this pilot study.
Your comments and suggestions are welcomed and encouraged; we need
vour input so we can best assist you! Please direct your comments
and any questions to Katherine Chesick at 415/271-4320.

Sincerely,
Edgar B. Howell, Chief, -
Alameda County Hazardous Materials Division

EBH: kac

cc: Fire Department
Files




